NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING A P et ot 37

SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT #1
Monday, September 20, 2021 at 4:00pm
Consistent with provisions of the Utah Open and Public Meetings Act, Utah Code Ann. §54-2-207(4), the Administrative Control Board of the

Solid Waste District has decided to continue to hold electronic meetings without a physical anchor location. Due to the health and safety risks
related to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, the Solid Waste District will continue to hold meetings by electronic means.

The public is invited and encouraged to view this meeting, which will be streamed live via Zoom Video Communications at
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88230693856?pwd=K3dyY 1glejBXdHRxamprRmdPYktldz09. Meeting packets are made publicly available for
download prior to commencing each publicly-noticed meeting at https://swssdl.org/board-meetings-and-minutes/.

CALL TO ORDER (4:00 pm)
CITIZEN’S INPUT*

APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES
A. August 24,2021 Regular Meeting

TREASURER/FINANCIAL
B. Action Item: Approval of Expenditures for the Month of August 2021

REPORTS FROM BOARD AND STAFF
C. District Staff Reports
D. Board Reports

OLD BUSINESS
E. Possible Action Item: Adoption of a Resolution Amending Section 6(a) of the District’s Bylaws to Require Only
One Board Member Signature for the Issuance of Checks, Drafts, Notes, Transfers, Payroll, and Other Orders for
the Payment of Money on Behalf of the District

NEW BUSINESS
F. Possible Action Item: Approval to Move Forward with the Planning and Execution of a Second Annual
Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day at the Community Recycle Center on November 6, 2021
G. Discussion of Special Events Planning, Including Intergovernmental and Interagency Coordination and
Collaboration, to Enhance Waste Diversion and Related Sustainability Education Efforts

CLOSED SESSION
H. Discussion of the Character, Professional Competence, or Physical or Mental Health of an Individual(s)

CLOSING ACTIONS / ADJOURNMENT
1. Future Considerations
J. Adjournment

*NOTE: Due to the ongoing COVID-19 pandemic, public comments for the meeting record can be received in one of two ways. Please email
swssd1(@swssdl.org with the subject line “SWSSD1 Public Comment” by 4pm Monday, September 20, 2021 if you would like your comments to be
read as part of the Regular Meeting. Alternatively, please join the Zoom meeting via the weblink below during the Citizen’s Input section of the Regular
Meeting at 4pm to provide verbal comments. Comments are limited to a duration of three (3) minutes in length. Members of the public can join the
Zoom meeting here: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88230693856?pwd=K3dyY 1glejBXdHRxamprRmdPYktldz09.

Dated this 17" day of September, 2021

Evan C. Tyrrell, District Manager

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations (including auxiliary communicative aides and
services) during this meeting should notify the Solid Waste District at 435-259-3867 at least three (3) working days prior to the meeting.



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 2 of 37

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0901

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 6(A) OF THE DISTRICT BYLAWS
REQUIRING ONLY ONE BOARD MEMBER TO SIGN CHECKS, DRAFTS, NOTES,
TRANSFERS, PAYROLL, AND OTHER ORDERS FOR THE PAYMENT OF MONEY ON
BEHALF OF THE DISTRICT

WHEREAS, Grand County Resolution Nos. 2146 and 2156 created the Solid Waste Special Service District
#1 (“the District”) in 1993 for the purpose of constructing, maintaining, and operating a sanitary landfill
facility for the disposal of solid waste generated by residents and businesses in Grand County, Utah, to
operate a recycling program in Grand County, Utah, and otherwise manage solid waste, and to finance the
construction, maintenance, and operation of such facilities and programs through charges for solid waste
disposal and the levy of taxes on property in Grand County, Utah; and

WHEREAS, Grand County Resolution No. 2153-A created a seven (7)-member Administrative Control Board
(“the Board”) to act as the governing authority of the District; and

WHEREAS, Grand County Resolution No. 2350 amended Resolution No. 2153-A, reducing the Board to a
total of five (5) members, and clarified the Board composition and appointment procedures thereof; and

WHEREAS, Section 6(a) of the current District Bylaws, dated June 24, 1993; specifies that all checks, drafts,
notes, and orders for the payment of money of the District shall be signed by two (2) officers of the Board;
and

WHEREAS, two (2) officers of the Board are not always available to sign checks, drafts, notes, and orders
for the payment of money on behalf of the District, and the Board wishes to only require one (1) Board
member signature for the payment of money on behalf of the District when two (2) Board members are
not readily available.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

1. Immediately upon the adoption of this resolution, Section 6(a) of the current District Bylaws shall be
amended to the following language: all checks, drafts, notes, transfers, payroll, and other orders for
the payment of money on behalf of the District shall be signed by at least one (1) member of the Board.

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0901 Page 1 of 2



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 3 of 37

By motion of and seconded by to adopt
Resolution No. 2021-0901 and the roll call vote of  to  , the Administrative Control Board of
the Solid Waste Special Service District #1 declared the resolution passed and adopted Resolution
No. 2021-0901 during the Regular Meeting of the Board held online via Zoom Video
Communications, on this 20™ day of September, 2021.

ATTEST: ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROL BOARD
By:

Jessica Thacker Sfor Kalen Jones

District Clerk Its: Chair Person

Roll Call Vote for Resolution No. 2021-0901, A Resolution Amending Section 6(A) of the District Bylaws Requiring
Only One Board Member to Sign Checks, Drafts, Notes, Transfers, Payroll, and Other Orders for the Payment of
Money on Behalf of the District

Position: Last Name, First Name Yes No Absent/Abstain
Chair Jones, Kalen
Vice-Chair Fitzgerald, Kevin
Treasurer McGann, Mary
Member Ackerman, Diane
Member Harris, Chad
Totals

I, Jessica Thacker, District Clerk of the Solid Waste Special Service District #1, certify that the resolution above is a full,
true, and correct copy of resolution 2021-0901. I also certify that the resolution was duly and regularly passed and adopted
at a meeting of the Board of the District. I also certify that such meeting was duly and regularly called and held in all
respects as required by law. I also certify that at such meeting, a majority of the governing body of the District was present
and voted in favor of this resolution.

I also certify that this resolution is in full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked. IN WITNESS of these
resolutions, the officer named below executes this document on behalf of the District.

Signature:
Title: District Clerk

Date:

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-0901 Page 2 of 2



ACB Packet 09.20.2021

. Page 4 of 37
430111
Entry No.
Recorded /2 —-R2-93 25 Pm

Bk iE_?_Pg.ﬂFu Meone
K0

RESOLUTION NO. /¢ & S eorder of Grand Counly

A RESOLUTION DECLARING THAT THE PUBLIC
HEALTH, CONVENIENCE AND NECESSITY REQUIRE THE
CREATION OF A SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT DISTRICT AND THE SERVICES TO BE
PROVIDED THEREIN, PROVIDING FOR A HEARING ON
THE CREATION OF SAID SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID
WASTE MANAGEMENT DISTRICT, PROVIDING FOR
NOTICE OF SAID HEARING AND RELATED MATTERS.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Grand
County, Utah, believes that the public health, convenience and
necessity require the construction, maintenance, and operation of
a sanitary landfill facility in Grand County and therefore it is
desirable to establish a Grand County Solid Waste Management
Special Service District No. 1 (the "District") pursuant to the
provisions of the Utah Special Service District Act, Title 17a,
Chapter 2, Part 13, Utah Code ({1992), and Article XIV, Section 8
of the Constitution of Utah; and | |

WHEREAS, all property included within the boundaries of
the proposed District will be benefitted by the creation thereof;
and \ | ' |

WHEREAS, none of the area to be containéd,within the
boundaries of the proposed District is also within the boundaries
of any other special service district or improvement district
established by Grand County to construct, maintain and operate a
sanitary landfill facility,.operate a recycling program or

otherwise manage solid waste; and

2

198




T

u“

ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 5 of 37

WHEREAS, the area to be contained within the boundaries
of the proposed District includes the incorporated cities or
towns of Moab and Castle Valley.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of County
Commissioners df Grand County, Utah, as follows:

Section 1. The public health, convenience and

necessity require the creation within Grand County, Utah, of the

District pursuant to the provisions of the Utah Special Service
District Act, Title 17A, Chapter 2, Pﬁrt 13, Utah Code (1992},
and Article-XIV, Section 8 of the Constitution of Utah.
Section 2. The boundaries of the District to be so
established shall be the boundaries of Grand County, less the
incorporated area of the City of Green River, Utah.
Section 3. The District is to be created for the

purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating a sanitary

- landfill facility for the disposal of solid waste generated by

residents and businesses in Grand County, Utah,'to operate a
recycling program in Grand_Cbunty, Utah, and otherwise manage
solid waste, énd to finance the conétruction, maintenance and
operation of such facilities and programs through charges for
solid waste disposal and the levy of taxes on property in Grand

County, Utah.

199




T

:f‘\ ‘

ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 6 of 37

Section 4. The District so created shall be known as
vGrand County Solid Waste Management Special Service District No.
1.

Section 5. A public hearing on the question of the
creation of the District shall be held by the Board of County

Commissioners at Moab, Utah, at '7ﬁGCEP¢V] on Jkﬂb%wq I8 ‘

1993, at which time and place all interested parties may appear
and be heard either in support of or in opposition to the
creation of the District as more fully described in the Notice of

Intention set forth in Section 7 hereof.

Section 6. A Notice of the Intention to create the

District shall be published at least once a week during three

. consecutive weeks, the first publication to be not less than

twenty-one (21) days nor more than thirty-five (35) days before
the hearing, in the Times-Independent, a newspaper having general

circulation in Grand County.

Section 7. The Notice of Intention to be published
shall be in substantially the fgllowing'formz
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO ESTABLISH
GRAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on the 21st day of

December, 1992, the Board of County Commissioners of Grand

200




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 7 of 37

County, Utah, adopted a Resolution declaring that the public
health, convenience and necessity require the establishment of a
Special Service District, to be called "Grand County Solid Waste
Management Special Service District No. 1" (the "District") for
the purpose of constructing, maintaining and operating a sanitary
landfill facility for Grand County, operating a recycling program
and otherwise managing solid waste, and providing for the
financing of such facilities and programs. The Resolution also

provides for a public hearing on the establishment of the

¥

o The. gty (on ey
District in the County to be held at ﬁEﬁ%ﬁEEﬁiﬁEi‘ ,

in the Commission meeting room, in Moab, Utah, at 7.0C p._ m. on
J[;’M (,'1,':«'.1(.? )g r 1993,
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPOSED DISTRICT

The District shall have the same boundaries as Grand
County, except for the incorporated area of the City of Green
River, Utah.
PROPOSED SERVICES
The District will be authorized to construct, maintain
and operate a sanitary landfill facility in Grand County, Utah,
to operate a recycling program in Grand County, Utah, and to

otherwise manage solid waste in Grand County, Utah.

204




‘s

ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 8 of 37

METHOD OF FINANCING

Pursuant to the provisions of the Utah Sbecial Service
District Act and Article XIV, Section 8 of the Constitution of
Utah, the District may impose fees and charges to pay for all or
a part of thé services to be provided by the District. It may
also annually levy taxes upon all taxable property within the
District to provide the proposed services, and may issue bonds
for the acquisition and/or construction of facilities or systems
to provide said services, provided, however, that said levy to
provide said services or to repay said bonds, must be authorized
and approved by a majority of the qualified electors of the
District at an election for that purpose. |

PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSED ESTABLISHMENT
OF SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT

The Board of County Commissioners will hold a public

hearing on the establishment of the District at The Covmunifi Gty

Moab, Utah, at 7'0/) pum. on Jamvaee 9, 1993. Aany
1 7

 interested person may protest the establishment of the District

or the furnishing of services therein either orally at the

'hearing or in writing, at or at any time prior to the hearing.

Written protests must be filed with the County Clerk, and may be
withdrawn by the protestaht at any time before the County

establishes or_abandons the District.

2072




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 9 of 37

Any protest signed on behalf of a corporation owning
property in the District shall be sufficient if it is signed by
the president, vice president, or any duly authorized agent of
the corporation. Where title to any property is held in the name
of more than one person, all of the persons holding title to the
property must join in the signing of the protest.

At said public hearing, the Board of County
Commissioners will give full consideration to all protests which
shall have been filed and will hear and consider all interested
persons desiring to be heard. The Board of County Commissioners
may continue the hearing from time to time. Afﬁer conclﬁsion of
the hearing, the Board of County Commissioners shall adopt a
resolution either establishing the Grand County Solid Waste
Management Special Service District No. 1 or determining that the
establishment of the District should be abandoned, or may, in its
discretion, reduce the boundaries of the District and establish
the District by resolution, as modified.

If, within fifteen (15) days after the conclusion of
the hearing, over fifty percent (50%) of the qualified voters of
the territory proposed to be included within the District or the
owners of over Sd% of the taxable value of the taxable property
included within the proposed District file written protest

against the establishment of the proposed District or against the

9

203




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 10 of 37

establishment of the proposed District or against the specified
type of service to be provided within the District with the
County Clerk, the Board is required by law, in the former
instance, to abandon the proposed establishment of the District
and, in the latter instance, to eliminate the type of service
objected to from the resolution finally establishing the
District.

Any person whq shall, at or any time prior to the date
and time above-specified for the hearing, file a written protest
with the County Clerk against the establishment of the District
and whose property has been included within the boundaries of the
proposed District notwithstanding such protest, may, within
thirty (30) days after the adoptidn of the resolution
establishing the District; apply to the District Court of the"
Seventh Judicial District for a writ of review of the actions of
the County in establishing the District, only upon the grounds,
however, that his property will not be benefitted by the services
authorized to be furnished by the District or.that the
proceedings taken in the establishment of the ﬁistrict have not
been in compliance with law.

A FAILURE TO APPLY FOR SUCH WRIT OF REVIEW WITHIN THE
PRESCRIBED TIME SHALL FORECLOSE ALL OWNERS OF PROPERTY WITHIN THE

DISTRICT SO ESTABLISHED FROM THE RIGHT TO FURTHER OBJECT THERETO.

204




’

[ iy '
oL Ui ‘,f."r"s

N
-

.

. ?
I“.ll lu,“’

ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 11 of 37

GIVEN by order of the Board of County Commissioners of

o r&%ﬁncounty, this 21st day of December, 1992.

[=1
Manuel Torreé; %iairman

W
ALEPIFPTTITL

To be published in the Times-Independent on £2€Q2m45{/ 24 ‘
1998, _Decemibey 31 » 1992, and _ Jawuayy 7 r 1993.

Section 8. The officers of Grand County, Utah, are
hereby authorized and directed to take all action necessary or
appropriate to effectuate the provisions of this resolution.

Section 9. If any one or more sections; sentences,
clauses or parts of this resolution shall, for any reason, be
questioned or held invalid, such judgment shall not affect,
impair or invalidate the remaining provisions of this resolution,l
but shall be confined in its operation to the specific sections,
sentences, clauses or parts of this resolution so held
unconstitutional and invalid, and the inapplicability and
invalidity of any section, sentence, clause or part of this
resolution in any one or more instances shall not affect or
prejudice in any way the applicability and validity of this
resolution in any other instances.

9

205




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 12 of 37

Section 10. All resolutions, by-laws and regulations
of Grand County, Utah, in conflict with this resolution, are '
hereby repealed to the extent only of such inconsistency. This
repealer shall not be construed to revive any resolution, by-law

or regulation, or part thereof, heretofore repealed.

e A e

Manuel Torres, Chaikman

.AW ﬁﬁT.x
- 'ST

(bhthe'mlnufes of the meeting.)

"1"--
S Pursuant to motion duly made and carried, the meeting

Manuel Torres, Chalrman

was adjourned.

ATTEST:

Fran Town end Clerk

o,
-
* Ah
[ 1
"llou|..||“

10

<06




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 13 of 37

STATE OF UTAH )
} ss.
County of Grand )

I, FRAN TOWNSEND, the duly qualified and acting Clerk
of Grand County, Utah, do hereby certify that the foregoing
constitutes a true aﬁd correct copy of excerpts from the minutes
of a meeting of the duly qualified and acting members of the
Board of County Commissioners of Grand County, Utah, held on the
'21st day of December, 1992, including a Resolution adopted at
said meeting, as said minutes and Resolution are of record in my
official poésession.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have this 21st day of December,

“gtll'fl}',l

1992, subscribed my official signature and impressed hereon the

";«[ “..:&‘:‘\ o

official seal of said County.

.....

Fran Townsend,

f
[ 1
RLYITIAN

11

20"




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 14 of 37

EXHIBIT A
CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW
I, FRAN. TOWNSEND, the undersigned County Clerk of Grand
County, Utah (the "County"), do hereby certify, according to the
records of the County in my official possession, and upon my own
knowledge and belief, that in accordance with the requirements of
Section 52-4-6(2), Utah Code (1992}, I gave not less than twenty-
four (24) hours public notice of the agenda, date, time and place
of the September 8, 1992 public meeting held by the County as
follows:
(a) By causing a Notice, in the form attached hereto
as Schedule A, to be posted at the County's principal
offices on December 18, 1992, at least twenty-four (24)
hours prior to the convening of the méeting, said
Notice having continuously remained so posted and
available for public inspection until the completion of
the meeting; and |
(b) By causing a copy of such Notice, in the form
attached hereto as Schedule A, to be delivered to the
Times-Independent on December 18, 1992, at least
twenty-four (24) hours prior to the convening of the

meeting.

12

208




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 15 of 37

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my

official signature this 21st day of December, 1992.

‘t‘.‘nltlllgt";;
i/

: 1)
I
gt

13

209




,/‘-{‘.

ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 16 of 37

SCHEDULE A
NOTICE
On the 21st day of December, 1992, the Board of

Commissioners of Grand County, Utah, will meet to consider the
adoption of a resolution determining that the public health,
convenience and necessity require the creétion of Grand County
Solid Waste Management Special Service District No. 1, defining
the boundaries of the proposed district and the services to be
provided thereby, providing for a hearing on the creation of thé

“‘|l|llllg|"‘

District, and providing for notice of the hearing and relat&d» y P%_

matters.

DATED the /§ day of Decem lrey-, 1992.

Fran Townsend, Grand County Clerk e

14

<10




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 17 of 37

mWow430112

S —

Recorded /2 =3 9-F3 22 Pur
Bk.ZL57 Po.8// Fee Mone

77 atlows. 7) Teales
RESOLUTION NO. ggzéi é Racorder of Grand County

A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH THE GRAND COUNTY
SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT SPECIAL SERVICE
DISTRICT NO. 1, TO AUTHORIZE CONSTRUCTION,
MAINTENANCE AND OPERATION AS SET FORTH IN THE
NOTICE OF INTENTION TO CREATE THE DISTRICT.

WHEREAS, the Board of County Council of Grand County,
Utah, believes that the public health, convenience and necessity
require the establishment, construction, maintenance, and
operation of a sanitary landfill facility;

WHEREAS, the Board of County Council of Grand County,
Utah, finds that to accomplish this requires the establishment of
the service district identified and described in the Notice of
Intention concerning the establishment of the Grand County Solid
Waste Management Special Service District No. 1 (the "District").

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COUNCIL OF GRAND COUNTY, UTAH, that the District proposed and
described in the Notice of Intention to create the District is
hereby authorized, and the District is hereby created and shall
be known henceforth as the Grand County Solid Waste Management
Special Service District No. 1.

Adoption of the foregoing resolution was moved by

Councilman Haven , seconded by Councilman
“Hedde = , and was adopted by the following
vote.
aye B '
Nay _ [l mne

.PASSED AND APPROVED this 23 day of _ /}a . cl ,

GRAND COUNTY COUNCIL

M
‘I‘ : " j f —
.

Charlie Petersomn, Chairman

A' O 4t /:)jﬂzLUﬁLi{,\. uc'\

Fran Townsend, Clerk

<11

=



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 18 of 37

RESOLUTION NO. (2"2 /5\3 Ll /4

A RESOLUTION TO CREATE AN ADMINISTRATIVE
CONTROL BOARD AND TO ALLOCATE FEDERAL MINERAL
LEASE FUNDS TO THE GRAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE
MANAGEMENT SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1.

WHEREAS, on March 23, 1993, the Board of County Council
of Grand County, Utah, (the "Council") created the Grand County
Solid Waste Management Special Service District No. 1 (the
"Digtrict"); and

WHEREAS, the Council believes the District should be
administered by an Administrative Control Board; and

WHEREAS, the Council believes federal mineral lease
funds should be allocated to the District.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF COUNTY
COUNCIL OF GRAND COUNTY, UTAH,

1. The Grand County Solid Waste Management Special
Service District No. 1 shall be administered by an Administrative
Control Board (the "Board") which is hereby delegated the power
to act as the governing authority of the District.

2. The Board of County Council of Grand County, Utah,
pursuant to Section 17A-1-303, Utah Code (1992), shall be the
appointing authority of the Board, and shall appoint five (5)
members from Grand County and two (2) members from the City of
Moab, following the procedures established in Section 17A-1-303
Utah Code (1992); and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Council of Grand County,
Utah, pursuant to Section 59-21-2(5), Utah Code (1992), hereby
authorizes allocation of federal mineral lease funds distributed
by the Transportation Commission to the Grand County Solid Waste
Management Special Service District No. 1.



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 19 of 37

Adoption of the foregoing resolution was moved by
Councilman Honiy ;, seconded by Councilman
2 N O A “ , and was adopted by the following

aye R1) 1

Nay (\| h1e

PASSED AND APPROVED this 92 day of thgrf]q r
1993,

GRAND COUNTY COUNCIL

T
ATTEST: By: W%%ﬂv\

Q Charlie Peterson, Chairman
&

vote.

Aan)
Fran Townsen



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 20 of 37

RESOLUTION# 235 0.

A RESOLUTION OF THE GRAND COUNTY COUNCIL AMENDING
COUNTY RESOLUTION NO. 2153-A AND RESTRUCTURING THE
GRAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT NO. 1
ADMINISRATIVE CONTROL BOARD

WHEREAS, the Grand County Council, under the provisions of Sections 17-A-1-303 and 17-A-
2-1326 of the Utah State Code, and through County Resolution No. 2153-A, has established an
Administrative Control Board (the “Board”) for the Grand County Solid Waste Special Service
District No. 1 (the “District”), and

WHEREAS, the Grand County Council has received a request from the Board to reduce the
number of members serving on said Board, and,

WHEREAS, the Council has reviewed this request and finds that it is in the best interest of the
public and will lead to more efficient administration of District affairs, and

NOW THEREFORE, THE GRAND COUNTY COUNCIL, STATE OF UTAH, HEREBY
RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS:

That the Grand County Council, as governing authority of the District approves the requested
restructuring of the District Board and that the Grand County Council, pursuant to Section 17-A-
1-303, Utah Code annotated, shall be the appointing authority of the Board. The Board shall
consist of the following membership:

1. One representative from the Grand County Council, and

2. One representative from the Moab City Council that shall be appointed from a list of
two or more candidates submitted by the City Council, and

3. One representative from the Castle Valley Town Council that shall be appointed from a
list of two or more candidates submitted by the Castle Valley Town Council, and

4. Two members of the community who shall not be governmental officials.

All appointments shall follow the procedures established in Section 17A-1-303 Utah State Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Grand County Council on this 2] Day of Ju Lo 1997,
by the following vote:

AYE 7
NAY 0
ABSENT O

\
Fran Townsend, Clerk/Auditor art tt, Chairman



ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 21 of 37

BYLAWS
GRAND COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT
SPECIAL SERVICE DISTRICT #1
June 24,1993 as Amended

ARTICLE I
ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROL BOARD

SECTION 1. COMPOSITION. The Administrative Control Board
of the Grand County Solid Waste Management Special Service
District #1 (the Board) consists of five members, appointed as
provided by law and is vested with such powers as are provided by
the laws of the State of Utah or granted by the Grand County
Council in administering and directing the activities of the
Grand County Solid Waste Management Special Service District #1
{the District).

SECTION 2. The mailing address of the District is P. 0. Box
980, Moab, Utah 84532,

SECTION 3. ACCOUNTING YEAR. This Board and the District
shall operate on a fiscal year beginning January first and ending
on December thirty-first, the same as Grand County, Utah.

ARTICLE IX
POWERS AND DUTIES OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE CONTROL BOARD

SECTION 1. The Board shall act on behalf of the District.
in performing such duties, responsibilities and functions as are
authorized by law and as may be specifically authorized and
delegated to the Board by the Grand County Council.

SECTION 2. The Board shall exercise all rights, powers and
authorities granted to the District by the laws of the State of
Utah and the Grand County Council, especially those rights,
powers, and authorities granted by Sections 17A-2-1314, 17a-2-
1314, 17A-2-1316, 17A-2-1319, 17A-2-1320, and 17A-2-1321 of the
Utah Code Annotated, 1953 as amended.

SECTION 3. The Board shall be solely responsible for
designating those projects and activities which will be conducted
by the District.




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 22 of 37

ARTICLE IIT
OFFICERS OF THE BOARD

SECTION 1. CHAIRMAN. The Board shall elect a Chairman who
shall be the presiding officer of the Board. The Chairman shall
be elected from among the members of the Board at the first
business meeting in June of alternate odd numbered years and
shall serve a term of two (2) years or until his/her successor is
elected and qualified. The Chairman shall preside at all
meetings of the Board and as established by law or these by-laws,
shall have such other duties, powers, and responsibilities as are
assigned to him/her.

SECTION 2. VICE-CHAIRMAN. The Vice-Chairman shall be
elected by the members of the Board from its members except the
Chairman of the Board. The Vice-Chairman shall perform the
duties of the Chairman in the event of the absence or
unavailability of the Chairman. The Vice-Chairman shall be
elected from among the members of the Board at the first business
meeting in June of alternate odd numbered years and shall serve a
term of two (2) years or until his/her successor is elected and
gqualified.

SECTION 3. SECRETARY. The Board shall elect from its
members except the Chairman of the Board, a secretary who shall
act as, and perform the duties of, the Vice-chair in his/her
absence. The secretary shall be elected from among the members
of the Board at the first business meeting in June of alternate
odd numbered years and shall serve a term of two {2) years or
until his/her successor is elected and qualified. The secretary
shall cause to be kept in a book provided for the purpose, a true
and complete record of the proceedings of these meetings. (S)he
shall be the custodian of the records and the seal of the
District and shall see that the seal is affixed to all documents
the execution of which on behalf of the Board under its seal is
duly authorized. (S)He shall attend to or shall delegate to a
responsible employee, the giving of all notices and shall perform
such other duties as the by-laws may provide or the Board may
prescribe.

SECTION 4. TREASURER. The Board shall appoint from its
members except the Chairman of the Board or shall appoint from
responsible employees, a Treasurer. (S)He shall be responsible
for keeping or causing to be kept correct and complete records of
account, showing accurately at all times the financial condition
of the District. (S)He shall be the legal custodian of all
moneys, bonds, securities, and other valuables that may from
time-to-time come into the possession of the District. {S)He
shall immediately deposit all funds of the District coning into
his/her hands in some reliable bank or other depository to be

2




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 23 of 37

designated by the Board, and shall keep these accounts in the
name of the District. (S)He shall collect all special taxes and
assessments as provided by law and ordinance. (S)He shall
furnish at the meetings of the Board, or whenever requested, a
statement of financial condition of the District. (S}He shall be
responsible for the preparation of the budget for submittal each
year. (S)He shall be responsible for arranging the public
hearing on the budget each year. (S)He shall be responsible for
the preparation of all reports to the State of Utah which may be
required, and shall perform such other duties as the by-laws may
provide or the Board may prescribe.

SECTION 5: DISTRICT CLERK. The Board shall appoint from
its members except the Chairman of the Board, or shall appoint
from responsible employees, a District Clerk. The District Clerk
shall attend the meetings and keep a record of the proceedings of
the Board. The District Clerk shall maintain a properly indexed
record of all contracts made on behalf of the District. The
District Clerk shall maintain all financial records for the
District and shall pre-audit all claims and demands against
payments. The District Clerk shall certify as appropriate that
the claim has been pre-audited, documented, and approved by the
Board or the treasurer or deputy treasurer, and does not over
expend the appropriate departmental budget established by the
Board. The District Clerk shall present to the Board quarterly
reports showing the financial position and operations of the
District for that quarter and the year to date status.

SECTION 6: PROCUREMENT OFFICER. The Board shall appoint from
its members except the Chairman of the Board, or shall appoint
from responsible employees, a chief procurement officer. The
Board shall adopt a procurement policy that governs all methods
of procurement and delegates procurement authority to the
procurement officer. The procurement officer may take any action
of a procurement nature to insure economic well-being and
efficient operation of the District so long as that action is not
in conflict with the District's procurement policy.

SECTION 7: AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT COORDINATOR. The
Board shall appoint from its members except the Chairman of the
Board, or shall appoint from responsible employees, an Americans
With Disabilities Act (ADA) coordinator. The ADA coordinator
will be responsible for assuring compliance with Title II of the
ADA. The ADA coordinator shall brepare a compliance checklist of
the office location including structure and surrounding areas. A
compliance transition plan shall be prepared. All endeavors to
fulfill ADA requirements must be well documented. The ADA
coordinator shall be the initial person involved in resolving
grievances and complaints. Grievance procedures, which will
include a review board, shall be established.

3




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 24 of 37

SECTION 8: RECORDS OFFICER. The Board shall appoint from
its members except the Chairman of the Board, or shall appoint
from responsible employees, a records officer. The records
officer shall prepare and maintain appropriate records retention
schedules. The Board shall adopt a Government Records Access
Management Act (GRAMA) Policy. The records officer will be
responsible for assuring compliance with the GRAMA policy. The
records officer shall maintain detailed and accurate records of
every records request received by the District, the
classification of all records, and the disposition of all
requests. Grievance procedures, which shall include an appeals
board, shall be established.

SECTION 9: 1In the event any of the elected offices of the
Board are vacated by resignation from an office or from the
Board, a new officer will be elected from full membership of the
Board. If the officer also leaves membership on the Board,
election for the office will not be held until after appointment
of a new member to the Board by the Grand County Council. The
Chairman may appoint a member of the Board to act in any office
on a temporary basis until an election can be held for the
office. Any officer elected as the result of the removal or
resignation of the previous officer will fill the unexpired term
of that officer. Elections for new terms of office will be held
as provided for in these bylaws. .

SECTION 10: TRANSFER OF AUTHORITY. In case of the absence
of any officer of the Board or for any other reason that the
Board may deem sufficient, the Board may transfer the powers or
duties of that officer to any other officer or to any employee of
the District, provided a majority of the Board concurs.

-

ARTICLE IV
MEETINGS AND BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

SECTION 1. A majority of the members of the Board shall
constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. The act of
the majority of the members present at a meeting at which a
quorum of three voting members is present shall be the act of the
Board unless the act of a greater number is required by statute
or the by-laws.

SECTION 2. A regular meeting time and place will be
established by the board and advertised by public notice in the
local paper each January.

SECTION 3. A special meeting may be called upon the
concurrence of three members of the Board, upon the giving of

4




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 25 of 37

twenty-four (24) hours notice to all members of the Board and to
the public, to be posted on or near the front doors of the Grand
County Court House, Moab City offices, and business offices of
the Solid Waste Management District #1.

SECTION 4. Any member wishing to place an item on the
agenda for any meeting must notify the secretary at least two
days before the scheduled meeting day. Action on any and all
items will be governed by the provisions of the Utah Open and
Public Meetings Act, Sections 52-4-1 et. seq. All rules and
resolutions shall be approved in open meetings.

SECTION 5. The tentative budget of the District shall be
submitted for Board review at the October meeting of the Board.
The tentative budget shall be submitted for Board approval at the
November meeting. After approval by the Board, the secretary
shall be responsible for submittal of the budget to the Grand
County Council, the Cities of Moab and Castle Valley, and then to
the public presented at a public hearing in December.

SECTION 6. (a) All checks, drafts, notes, and orders for
the payment of money of the District shall be signed by two
officers of the Board.

(b} All deeds and other written contracts and
agreements to which the District shall be a party, shall, unless
otherwise directed by the Board or unless otherwise required by
law, be signed by the Chairman and the secretary of the Board.

{(¢) The Board may authorize the clerk of the
District to sign correspondence, purchase orders and other
documents other than checks, drafts, notes, and orders for the
payment of money on behalf of the District.

(d) The Board may authorize the clerk or the
administrative aide of the District to endorse checks which may
be received by the District and to deposit the same into the
general account or the State of Utah's Public Treasurers'
Investment Fund account maintained by the District.

(e) The Board may authorize the clerk of the
District to purchase Certificates of Deposit from funds received
by the District, to provide interest income.

SECTION 7. Any member of the Board or employee of the
District shall be reimbursed, in addition to the per diem rate
set by the Grand County Commission, for mileage at the same rate
as paid by Grand County and for other expenses incurred in
conducting the business or representing the District. Receipts




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 26 of 37

shall be required. The District may apply for and authorize the
use of a charge or credit card in the name of the District.

SECTION 8. Any member of the District Board, missing three
consecutive meetings, without good cause, shall be automatically
terminated from the Board.

ARTICLE V
PROJECTS OF THE DISTRICT

SECTION 1. The Board is empowered and authorized to
determine what projects will be undertaken by the District. &2
majority vote is required to adopt a project. Referrals for
project topics may be received from the general public or from
any member of the Board or the Grand County Council.

ARTICLE VI
AMENDMENTS

The power to alter, amend or repeal the by-laws, or to
adopt new by-laws, is vested in the Board. Amendments shall be
submitted in written form, by any member of the Board. There
must be thirty (30) days notice of submitted amendments, prior to
a vote on any change. A majority vote is required for any
amendment to the by-laws. An effective date shall be provided in
the amendment or the amendment shall be effective on the date of
enactment.

EFFECTIVE DATE

These by-laws shall be voted on at the regular monthly
meeting of the Board on the 24th day of June, 1993, and if a
majority vote in the affirmative is attained, will become
effective on the 24th day of June, 1993.




ACB Packet 09.20.2021
Page 27 of 37

Solid Waste Special Service District #1 3:10 PM

2021 HHW External Costs 09/17/2021

March 6, 2021 Accrual Basis
Type Num Name Memo Debit Credit Balance

5000 - Disposal
5031 - EWaste/HHW Tip Fees - 3rd Party

Bill 107163534 Veolia Environmental Services MARCH 6 HHW event - Lead Acid Batteries 297.03 297.03

Bill 107163588 Veolia Environmental Services MARCH 6 HHW EVENT - Antifreeze, paint, fuels, and other HHW 14,907.29 15,204.32

Bill 107163588 Veolia Environmental Services Payments from commercial HHW Customers made to Veolia -2,097.50 13,106.82

Total 5031 - EWaste/HHW Tip Fees - 3rd Party 15,204.32 -2,097.50 13,106.82

Total 5000 - Disposal 15,204.32 -2,097.50 13,106.82
TOTAL 15,204.32 -2,097.50 13,106.82

See Accountant's Compilation Report Page 1 of 1



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 01
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Waste Stream: 199743 PAINT IN CANS - LOOSEPACK 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: RINECO CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: 199740 HHW AEROSOLS (MIN CYB) 1.00 262.24 EA $262.24
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: RINECO CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES
UOM/Container: CUBIC YARD BAG
Line Total $262.24
Waste Stream: 199740 HHW AEROSOLS (DRUM MIN) 1.00 65.56 EA $65.56
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: RINECO CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $65.56
Waste Stream: 199737 LOOSEPACK - FLAMMY/TOXIC 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: 199738 LOOSEPACK - INORGANIC ACIDS 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: 199739 LOOSEPACK - BASES 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.

Page 28 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 02
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: 199744 FLUORESCENT LAMPS 1.00 0.12 EA $0.12
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: PER FOOT
Line Total $0.12
Waste Stream: 199743 PAINT IN CANS - LOOSEPACK 1.00 742.00 EA $742.00
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: RINECO CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES
UOM/Container: CUBIC YARD BURLAP WRANGLER
Line Total $742.00
Waste Stream: 199754 LAB PACK (REACTIVE) 1.00 1.37 EA $1.37
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $1.37
Waste Stream: 199745 LOOSEPACK - ORGANIC ACIDS 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: 199733 LITHIUM ION BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 1.15 EA $1.15
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smel,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $1.15

Page 29 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 03
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Waste Stream: 199733 LITHIUM ION BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: 199734 ALKALINE BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 0.88 EA $0.88
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $0.88
Waste Stream: 199734 ALKALINE BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: 199746 NI CD BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 0.81 EA $0.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $0.81
Waste Stream: 199742 LOOSEPACK - TOXIC SOLIDS 1.00 265.00 EA $265.00
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $265.00
Waste Stream: NON REGULATED SOLIDS 1.00 105.61 EA $105.61
Technology: Landfill or surface impoundmnt

Page 30 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 04
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Facility: US ECOLOGY OF IDAHO, INC
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $105.61
Waste Stream: 199744 FLUORESCENT LAMPS-CFL'C, HID,MERCURY VAPOR 1.00 1.40 EA $1.40
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: PER LAMP
Line Total $1.40
Waste Stream: 199752 PROPANE CYLINDERS 1.00 16.36 EA $16.36
Technology: Energy recovery at this site
Facility: ALL SAFE, INC.
UOM/Container: Cylinder
Line Total $16.36
Waste Stream: 240037 CRUSHED LAMPS 1.00 456.62 EA $456.62
Technology: Mercury Recovery
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $456.62
Waste Stream: 242454 ELEMENTAL MERCURY LAB PACK (NO MIN.) 1.00 50.88 EA $50.88
Technology: Mercury Recovery
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $50.88
Waste Stream: 199736 OIL BASED PAINT 1.00 117.05 EA $117.05
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: GREEN AMERICA RECYCLING,LLC
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $117.05

Page 31 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 05
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Waste Stream: 199735 HIGH BTU BLENDABLE LIQUIDS 1.00 102.98 EA $102.98
Technology: Energy recovery at this site
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $102.98
Waste Stream: 199740 HHW AEROSOLS IN CUBIC YARD BOXES OR DRUM 1.00 0.86 EA $0.86
Technology: Fuel blend prior to eng.recovr
Facility: RINECO CHEMICAL INDUSTRIES
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $0.86
Waste Stream: >2,500 - 4999 BTU/Ib, <40% WATER 1.00 137.75 EA $137.75
Technology: Energy recovery at this site
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $137.75
Waste Stream: 199754 LAB PACK (REACTIVE) 1.00 144.43 EA $144.43
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $144.43
Waste Stream: NON REGULATED LIQUIDS 1.00 163.10 EA $163.10
Technology: Landfill or surface impoundmnt
Facility: US ECOLOGY OF IDAHO, INC
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $163.10
Waste Stream: ALKLAINE SOLUTION, <30% 1.00 163.10 EA $163.10
Technology: Landfill or surface impoundmnt

Page 32 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 06
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Facility: US ECOLOGY OF IDAHO, INC
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $163.10
Waste Stream: ACID SOLUTIONS, <30% 1.00 171.26 EA $171.26
Technology: Landfill or surface impoundmnt
Facility: US ECOLOGY OF IDAHO, INC
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $171.26
Waste Stream: 199754 LAB PACK (NON REACTIVE) 1.00 1.51 EA $1.51
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $1.51
Waste Stream: 199754 LAB PACK (NON REACTIVE) 1.00 77.78 EA $77.78
Technology: Incineration-thermal destruct.
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $77.78
Waste Stream: 199747 LITHIUM METAL BATTERIES - UW 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container. MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: >5,000 -10,000 BTU/Ib <40% WATER 1.00 111.92 EA $111.92
Technology: Energy recovery at this site
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: 55 GALLON DRUM
Line Total $111.92

Page 33 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 07
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Waste Stream: 199748 MERCURY IN MANUFACTURED ARTICLE 1.00 262.35 EA $262.35
Technology: Mercury Recovery
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $262.35
Waste Stream: 199746 NI CD BATTERIES - UNIVERSAL WASTE 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: 199747 LITHIUM METAL BATTERIES - UW 1.00 6.71 EA $6.71
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $6.71
Waste Stream: 199753 DRY CHEMICAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER 1.00 28.62 EA $28.62
Technology: Store,bulk,transfer off-site
Facility: ALL SAFE, INC.
UOM/Container: CYLINDER
Line Total $28.62
Waste Stream: 199748 MERCURY IN MANUFACTURED ARTICLE 1.00 3.36 EA $3.36
Technology: Mercury Recovery
Facility: VEOLIA ES TECHNICAL SOLUTIONS
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $3.36
Waste Stream: 758002 LEAD ACID BATTERIES 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81

Technology:

Metals recovery (retort,smelt,

Page 34 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 08
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: 758002 LEAD ACID BATTERIES 1.00 0.60 EA $0.60
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $0.60
Waste Stream: 199751 NICKEL - METAL HYDRIDE BATTERIES 1.00 40.81 EA $40.81
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smelt,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: MINIMUM PRICE
Line Total $40.81
Waste Stream: 199751 NICKEL - METAL HYDRIDE BATTERIES 1.00 1.67 EA $1.67
Technology: Metals recovery (retort,smel,
Facility: KINSBURSKY BROTHERS, INC.
UOM/Container: POUNDS
Line Total $1.67
| Materials: CUBIC YARD BOX 1.00 | 69.96 |  EACH $69.96
Line Total $69.96
| CUBIC YARD BOX LINER 1.00 | 69.96 |  EACH $69.96
Line Total $69.96
| 8 FOOT LAMP DRUM 1.00 | 7019 |  EACH $70.19
Line Total $70.19
| 4 FOOT LAMP DRUM 1.00 | 7019 [ EACH $70.19
Line Total $70.19
| OIL DRY 1.00 | 11.66 |  EACH $11.66
Line Total $11.66

Page 35 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 09
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE:  09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
| 301H2 - 30 GAL OPEN HEAD POLY DRUM 1.00 | 57.10 | EACH $57.10
Line Total $57.10
| VERMICULITE 1.00 | 39.64 | EACH $39.64
Line Total $39.64
| TOTE-275 GALLON 1.00 | 276.10 |  EACH $276.10
Line Total $276.10
| 55 GALLON METAL DRUM 1.00 | 5247 | EACH $52.47
Line Total $52.47
| 55 GALLON FIBER DRUM 1.00 | 5247 | EACH $52.47
Line Total $52.47
| 30 GALLON FIBER DRUM 1.00 | 31.80 | EACH $31.80
Line Total $31.80
| 20 GALLON FIBER DRUM 1.00 | 2332 | EACH $23.32
Line Total $23.32
| 10 GALLON FIBER DRUM 1.00 | 16.96 |  EACH $16.96
Line Total $16.96
| 5 GALLON POLY PAIL 1.00 | 1166 |  EACH $11.66
Line Total $11.66
| 85 GALLON METAL SALVAGE DRUM (OVERPACK) 1.00 | 217.30 | EACH $217.30
Line Total $217.30
| OIL TEST KIT 1.00 | 2650 | EACH $26.50
Line Total $26.50
| Personnel: FIELD SUPERVISOR 1at1.00 | 58.30 | HOUR $58.30
Line Total $58.30
| PER DIEM 1at1.00 | 16557 |  EACH $165.57
Line Total $165.57
| TECHNICAL ASSISTANT 1at1.00 | 50.72 | HOUR $50.72
Line Total $50.72

Page 36 of 37



QUOTATION WORKSHEET
No. Q806000442

ACB Packet 09.20.2021

Page 10
MANIFEST FROM: RETURN MANIFEST TO: CERTIFICATE TO:
SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE SOLID WASTE SPECIAL SERVICE
1000 SAND FLATS RD DISTRICT #1
PO BOX 980
MOAB, UT 84532 MOAB, UT 84532
CONTACT: Evan Tyrrell QUOTE DATE: 09/07/2021 TERRITORY: MB3
PHONE: (435) 259-3867 FAX: (435) 260-9978 SALES REP:  TIMOTHY DAVIS
Line Service Description Quantity Price Unit Extension
| Miscellaneous: DRUM PICK-UP CHARGE 1.00 | 11.66 |  EACH $11.66
Line Total $11.66
PALLET PICK-UP CHARGE 1.00 | 46.64 | EACH $46.64
Line Total $46.64
MOBILIZATION/DEMOBILIZATION FEE 1.00 | 1.17 | MILE $1.17
Line Total $1.17
TRUCK TRANSPORTATION 1.00 | 5247 [ HOUR $52.47
Line Total $52.47
ENERGY & SECURITY SURCHARGE 1.00 | 0.12 | PERCNT $0.12
Line Total $0.12
CUBIC YARD BOX PICK-UP CHARGE 1.00 | 46.64 | EACH $46.64
Line Total $46.64
All terms and conditions described in the previous pages will apply. Quote Total $6565.44

Page 37 of 37



	A.0 Agenda 2021.09.20 Reg Meeting_FINAL
	E.1a Res 2021-0901_Amendment to Bylaws & Authorized Check Signers_DRAFT
	E.1b Historical Resolution References_COMBINED
	2146
	2156
	2153-A
	2350
	Bylaws-PDF

	F.1a 03.06.2021 HHW Event Costs
	F.1b Veolia HHW Pricing



